] "/ Philip Bostock, Chief Executive

Bindu Arjoon, Assistant Chief Executive
Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN

Exeter City Council Tel: 01392 277888 www.exeter.gov.uk
To the Chair and Members Direct dial: 01392 265115
of the Standards Committee Fax: 01392 265268

email: sharon.sissons@exeter.gov.uk

Our ref:
Your ref:

A meeting of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE will be held in the Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre,
Paris Street, Exeter at 4.30 pm on WEDNESDAY 2 DECEMBER 2009 to consider the following
business. If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Sharon Sissons,
Member Services Officer on Exeter 265115.

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Pages
AGENDA

Part |: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To sign the minutes of the Standards Committee held on 3 June 2009.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare personal and prejudicial
interests, including the nature and extent of such interests, in relation to business
on the agenda. Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the
Monitoring Officer prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

It is considered that the Committee would be unlikely to exclude the press and
public during consideration of the items on this agenda, if it should wish to do so,
the following resolution schedule is passed:-

“‘RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the particular items of
business on the grounds that it/(they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the Act”.



4 DVD ASSESSMENT STAGES OF A COMPLAINT

Presentation of a DVD produced by the Standards for England.

5 STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND INTERVENTIONS, DISPENSATION AND JOINT
STANDARDS COMMITTEES

To receive a report from the Head of Legal Services/ Monitoring Officer. 1-4

(report circulated)

6 UPDATE ON CASE LAW

To receive details of recent case law from the Head of Legal Services/Monitoring 5-10
Officer.

(report circulated)

7 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT - UPDATE ON MEETING WITH GROUP LEADERS

To receive a report from the Chair of the Standards Committee. 11-12

(report circulated)

The next meeting of the Standards Committee will be held on Wednesday 24
February 2010 at 4.30 pm

Membership -

Professor B Kirby (Chair), Councillors Boyle, S Brock, Mrs Danks, D J Morrish, Newcombe, R Smith,
Starling and Sterry

Independent members:

Andrew Mimmack and Lynda Smith

Find out more about Exeter City Council services by looking at our web site
http://www.exeter.gov.uk. This will give you the dates of all future Committee meetings and tell you
how you can ask a question at a Scrutiny Committee meeting. Alternatively, contact the Member
Services Officer on (01392) 265115 for further information.

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print
on request to Member Services on 01392 265111.

Please remember to recycle. If you would prefer not to receive paper copies please let us
know. Contact Member Services 01392 265197 or email member.services@exeter.gov.uk




1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

23

24

Agenda ltem 5

EXETER CITY COUNCIL

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
2 DECEMBER 2009

STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND INTERVENTIONS, DISPENSATIONS AND JOINT

STANDARDS COMMITTEES
PURPOSE OF REPORT

To update Members on the provisions of the new Standards (Further Provisions)
(England) Regulations 2009 (S12009/1255) which make provision for:

(a) Suspending the functions of a local authority’s Standards Committee
where the committee is failing to perform its functions satisfactorily.

(b) Extending the power of the Standards Committee to give
members dispensations, where they would otherwise be prohibited from
participating in a matter because of a prejudicial interest.

(c) Establishing joint Standards Committees.
SUSPENSION OF STANDARDS COMMITTEE FUNCTIONS:

The function of the local assessment of complaints in respect of a potential breach of
the Code of Conduct was transferred to local Standards Committees with effect from
8 May 2008. Whilst it is believed that most authorities are discharging this new
responsibility effectively, the Regulations give Standards for England the power to
intervene if it considers it necessary.

An intervention may be triggered where Standards for England considers that:

(a) The Standards Committee has failed to have regard to its guidance, failed
to comply with its directions or failed to carry out its functions within a
reasonable time or in a reasonable manner.

(b) The Authority’s Monitoring Officer has failed to carry out his/her functions
within a reasonable time or in a reasonable manner or

(c) Where an Authority or its Standards Committee has asked Standards for
England to intervene.

Where Standards for England is considering an intervention, it must give notice of not
less than 28 days to the Authority in question, asking for its response before deciding
whether to make a direction.

Where a direction to intervene is made, Standards for England may either:

(a) Transfer the initial assessment function to itself or
(b) Substitute another authority to carry out this function.

In practice substituting another authority is the most likely way forward since
Standards for England is no longer staffed to deal with assessments of a large
number of complaints.

1

Page 1



25

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.2

An intervention may be terminated by Standards for England at any time.
DISPENSATIONS:

Concerns raised by some authorities and Standards for England has led to the
revocation of the previous regulations in relation to the granting of dispensations by
the Standards Committee.

Dispensations may be granted for speaking only or for speaking and voting. Where a
Member obtains a dispensation, then taking part in business otherwise prohibited by
the Code of Conduct would not result in a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct.

Members will recollect that the 2007 Code of Conduct relaxed the provisions for
restricting members from speaking. Therefore the need to request a dispensation is
now limited to circumstances where the public do not have a right to speak.

Where one or two Members have made a written application for a dispensation,
setting out the reasons why they consider a dispensation would be desirable, the
new regulations permit members of the Standards Committee to grant dispensations
to members or co opted members in the following circumstances:

(a) Where more than 50% of members who would be entitled to vote would
otherwise be prohibited from voting OR

(b) Where the number of members prohibited from voting would upset the
political balance to the extent that the outcome of voting would be
prejudiced.

Dispensations can be granted for a particular meeting or for a period not exceeding
four years. There are only two exceptions to the power to grant dispensations:

(a) Members cannot be given dispensations allowing them to vote in a
Scrutiny Committee by virtue of having been involved on another body
when the original decision was taken.

(b) A dispensation cannot be granted to allow an Executive Member with a
prejudicial interest in an item of Executive business to take an Executive
decision about that item on their own.

In practice, the granting of dispensations will be problematic since Members will
rarely know whether other Members will be debarred from the consideration of a
matter until it is too late to call a Standards Committee meeting to consider the
request for a dispensation.

JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEES:
Two or more authorities may resolve to set up a joint Standards Committee to
discharge all or some of each participating authority’s Standards Committee’s

functions.

Where authorities wish to establish a Joint Standards Committee, the full Council of
each authority must resolve:

Page 2



f)

To establish a Joint Committee

Which of the functions are to be allocated to the Joint Committee and which, if
any, are to be retained by the authority’s own Standards Committee?

The administrative arrangements to support the Joint Committee

Whether complaints should be addressed to the individual authority or to the
Joint Standards Committee.

The number of Members (including parish and independent members) to be
appointed and their terms of office

To make provision for the payment of allowances to the Members.

To provide a procedure for an authority to withdraw from the joint
arrangements

To set out how the cost of the joint committee are to be shared between the
participating authorities.

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:

3.1 Members are asked to note the content of this report.

Baan Al-Khafaji
Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer

Corporate Services Directorate

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:
(1) Standards (Further Provisions)(England) Regulations 2009 (S12009/1255)
(2) Standards for England Guidance 16 July 2009

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Standards Board for England - Plymouth City Council Page 1 of 2

Agenda ltem 6

Plymouth City Council

Case no. SBEQ6680 and 06681

Member: Councillor Tudor Evans
Authority: Plymouth City Council
Date received: 13 Jul 2009

Date completed: 086 Oct 2009
Allegatiox{:

The memijer failed to treat others with respect, brought their office or authority into disrepute and misused the
authority's|resources

Standard# Board outcome:
The ethical standards officer found that the member did not breach the Code of Conduct.

The complainant alleged that Councillor Tuder Evans, by referring to a member of the public in derogatory terms
on a social networking website, bullied and intimidated him, failed to treat him with respect and brought his
authority into disrepute. It was further alleged that by using his council-provided BlackBerry device to access the
site, Coungilior Evans had contravened the council’s IT policies.

Councillor Evans uses Twitter. the social networking and micro-blogging site which enables users to post and read
messages, limited to 140 characters, known as tweets. Tweets are displayed on the user's Twitter homepage
Councillor Evans’ homepage includes the title ‘Councilior Tudor’ and the words ‘Leader of the Labour Group of
Plyrnouth City Councillors’ appear in the 'Bio’ section. The page contains no other reference to Plymouth City
Council. While some of Councillor Evans' tweets are related to councit business, many of them are comments on
national party politics or relate to his social activities

society. The purpose of this meeting was to decide on a proposed merger with the national Co-operative Group.
During the|debate, another society member, who belongs to the British National Party (BNP), voiced his
objections !

On 16 Jur‘z{ 2009, Councillor Evans attended a local Co-operative Society meeting. in his role as a member of the

When other members reacted negatively to this, Councillor Evans posted a tweet using his council-provided
BlackBerry which stated: "Nazi nobjockey trying to stop the merger. So he's got slow handclapped and ironic claps
when he sat down.”

Councillor Evans’ tweet was reported in the local press and the monitoring officer received complaints.

Councilor Evans stated that he used the word ‘'nobjockey’ as it was alliterative with ‘Nazi'. He understood it to be a
generally derogatory term and not, as alleged. an offensive way of describing a homosexual man. He considered
that the wdrd ‘Nazi' was acceptable politicat rhetoric when describing the BNP

When he I¢arned of the press report, Councillor Evans posted a further tweet stating: “Sorry. Thought the word
meant sorrTethmg else. It does, but it wasn't seen that way. My comments about the BNP only meant to offend the
BNP.” Councillor Evans also apologised to the monitoring officer and gave an assurance that he would not use the
word again.

Councillor Evans stated that he regretted his comment, but white he used the titte of Councillor on his Twitter home
page, he shid he was not "always on duty” and felt that followers of his tweets could distinguish between what was
counerethed and what was not. He said that he made this particular comment as a private individual who did not
like the BNP

use of websites, in which an appeals tribunal for the Adjudication Panel for England decided that the question of
whether a gouncillor was acting or claiming to act in his official capacity was fact-sensitive and would very much
depend onjthe content of the comments posted.

In re-,achin%her finding, the ethical standards officer took into account a previous case concerning blogging and

The ethic31 standards officer noted that many of Councillor Evans’ tweets did not relate in any way to council
matters or fo Councillor Evans' function as a councillor. The meeting at which Councillor Evans posted the tweet
was not a ¢ouncil meeting and he was attending in his private capacity. The ethical standards officer therefore
considered that Councillor Evans was acting in his private capacity when he posted the tweet and his actions were
not subject to the Code of Conduct.

The ethical standards officer found no failure to comply with the Code of Conduct.

Relevant paragraphs of the Code of Conduct

The allegafions in this case relate to paragraphs 3(1). 5 and 6(b) of the Code of Conduct
Paragraph 3(1) states that a member must "treat others with respect”

Paragraph:5 states that “a member must not in his official capacity, or any other circumstance, conduct himself in a
manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing his office or authority into disrepute”

The allegalion in this case relates to Paragraph 6(b) of the Code of Conduct.
Paragraphi6(h) states that a member "must, when using or authorising the use by others of the resources of the

authority —(i) act in accordance with the authority's requirements: and (i) ensure that such resources are not used
for political|purposes (including party political purposes)".

Page 5



Standards Board for England - Essex County Council

Essex Ciounty Council

Case no. SBE06045
Member: Councillor Lord Hanningfield
Authority: Essex County Council
Date received: 18 Jun 2009
Date completed: 10 Nov 2009
Allegation:

The member failed to withdraw from a meeting in which he had a prejudicial interest and failed to complete his
register of interests. .

Standards Board outcome:

The ethical standards officer found that the member failed to comply with the Code of Conduct, but in the
circumstances of the case, no further action needed to be taken.

The complainant alleged that Councillor Lord Hanningfield, of Essex County Council, participated in council
decisions that resulted in the Academies Enterprise Trust (AET), of which Councillor Lord Hanningfield was both
patron and director, taking control of five secondary schools in Essex. It was further alleged that Councillor Lord
Hanningfield failed to declare his association with AET at five public meetings held to discuss the future of
secondary education in Colchester. The complainant also alleged that Lord Hanningfield had failed to register his
links with AET in the council's register of interests.

Counciilor Lord Hanningfield is the leader of Essex County Council.

In 2007 a federation of three academy schools in Witham and Hockley was created, under a scheme in which
high-performing secondary schools act as sponsors to low-performing partner schools, enabling both high-
performing and low-performing schoals to become academies. An organisation was set up calied the Academies
Enterprise Trust (AET). The AET was set up as the cperating division of the Greensward College Trust
Greensward College being the former name of the sponsor academy in the federation. now known as Greensward
Academy.

Following the decision of the Deparntment for Children. Schools and Families (DCSF) that the Greensward College
Trust would sponsor the new academies, Councillor Lord Hanningfield was approached with a proposai that he
become patron of the soon-to-be-established AET and agreed, although he stated that he had never expected that
he would participate actively.

Documentation from Companies House showed that on 19 March 2008. Councillor Lord Hanningfield signed
paperwork in respect of the AET, registering him as a director, at the time at which the AET was incorporated as a
private limited company on 19 June 2008. When the company was later registered as a charity in August 2008,
Councillor Lord Hanningfield was listed as a trustee.

On 28 January 2009, Counciffor Lord Hanningfield amended his register of interests to include his patronage of the
AET, but did not include any reference to his role as a director or trustee

Councillor Lord Hanningfield told Standards for England that he had not registered his patronage straight away
because he had not at first been aware of the need to do so. When asked why he had not included his role as
director of the AET, he told the investigator that he had not been aware of it until very recently. Although he had
signed the form consenting to be a director of the Trust, he stated that he did very little of his own paperwork and
relied on people providing him with the correct forms when his signature was required.

David Triggs, the AET's chief executive, stated that all communications with Councilior Lord Hanningfield had only
been in relation to him becoming a patron, and that it was not clear how or why he had been registered as a
director. He also confirmed that Councillor Lord Hanningfield had received no payment from the AET — he was
not paid any sort of salary and had claimed no expenses. Neither had he attended any board meetings. None of
the AET's documents refer to him in any other capacity than patron.

In August 2009, following the complaint about his conduct in relation to his role with the AET, Councillor Lord
Hanningfigld resigned as both patron and director.

In May 2008 and June 2009, Counciller Lord Hanningfield attended cabinet meetings relating to the proposals for
the Witham and Hockley academy federation. He declared a personal interest as a patron of AET, and remained in
the room while the matter was discussed, as someone with a personal interest is entitted to do under the
members’ Code of Conduct

During 2008 and 2009, Councillor Lord Hanningfield had attended and chaired a number of public meetings about
pronosed changes to secondary education in Colchester. One of the proposals was to close a local arts college
anc re-establish it as an academy. However, witnesses told Standards for England that there had never been any
intention for AET to be its sponsor.

in September 2008, the DCSF, in consultation with senicr officers, decided to appoint AET as the sponsor for
another proposed academy in Clacton-on-Sea. Councillor Lord Hanningfield played no part in this decision.

Councillor Lord Hanningfield signed an expression of interest document in the Clacton propasal in November 2008
to create the Clacton Coastal Academy. The ethical standards officer considered that this was not inappropriate,
given his status as cabinet member for schools and early years.

The ethical standards officer took into account that the funding arrangements between the DCSF and academy
spensors do not allow the sponsor to profit financially from their management of schools, and this was also
reflected in AET's memorandum of association, which confirms that the income and property of the Trust cannot
be used to benefit any of its directors

Page 6

Page 1 of 2



Standards Board for England - Essex County Council

The ethical standards officer noted Councillor Lord Hanningfield's explanation that he had not initially appreciated
the need to register his patronage and that he had not known that the forms he had signed for AET authorised his
agreement to become a director and trustee. However, it was ultimately Councillor Lord Hanningfield's own
responsibility to know the full range of interests he needed to register and to record them accordingly, and
although the ethical standards officer accepted that Councilior Lord Hanningfield relied heavily on others in respect
of the forms he had signed, she did not consider that this excused him from the need to register his status as a
director and trustee of AET. Therefore she found that Councilior Lord Hanningfield's failure to register his
patronage of AET on time. and his failure to register his directorship at all. were technical breaches of the Code of
Conduct.

With regards to Councilor Lord Hanningfield’s participation in meetings relating to proposals for academy schools
whiie a patron and director of AET, the ethical standards officer found no evidence that he had acted improperly
He declared his personal interest as a patron, and so was clearly not attempting to conceal it. The public meetings
that he had chaired were not meetings of the council as defined by the Code. which meant that he was not. in any
case, required to declare interests at all in those instances.

Councillor Lord Hanningfield did not stand to gain financially from any decisions made at the cabinet meetings at
which he was present, and as a councillor he was not responsible for appointing or recommending the sponsor for
the proposed academy schools: this was in fact the role of the DCSF

Consequently, the ethical standards officer found that the only breach of the Code that had occurred was the
failure to register interests correctly. These breaches were not intentional and there was no evidence to suggest
that Lord Hanningfield had ever attempted to conceal his interests deliberately. Consequently she found that no
further action was necessary.

Relevant paragraphs of the Code of Conduct

The allegations in the case relate to paragraphs 6(a), 9, 12 and 13 of the Code of Conduct.

= Print this page

Page 7

Page 2 of 2



Standards Board for England - West Felton Parish Council

West Felton Parish Council

Case no. SBE05849
Member: Councilior Chris Lovel!
Authority: West Felton Parish Council
Date received: 08 May 2009
Date completed: 08 Oct 2009

Allegation:

The member failed to treat others with respect, bullied other people, and brought his office or authority into
disrepute.

Standards Board outcome:
The ethical standards officer found that the member did not breach the Code of Conduct.

The complainants alleged that Councillor Chris Lovell bullied the West Felton parish clerk through overbearing
supervision and undermined him through constant criticism of his work, and that Councillor Lovell called the clerk a
liar in a meeting in August 2008, during a debate about the clerk’s news reports. It was further alleged that
Councillor Lovell also bullied and intimidated the locum clerk by sending him numerous emails lacking in respect
and courtesy. and that he continually challenged the locum clerk’s advice to the council, insinuated that the locum
clerk lied to the council on two occasions, and added words to an official council notice without authorisation.

The Code of Conduct does not prevent members from raising issues of legitimate concern, disagreeing with
officers and other members or questioning their performance. However, members should not act in a way that is
unfair, unreasonable or demeaning. In this case, the complainants cited the volume of contact was the main way in
which Counciller Lovell’s conduct became bullying.

The ethical standards officer found that the member did not demonstrate disrespectful or bullying conduct. There
was substantial evidence that Councillor Lovell was engaged in the reasonable pursuit of council business, trying
to fulfil his responsibilities as a councillor and attempting to ensure that the council operated properly and lawfully.
The ethical standards officer considered that there was a legitimate reason for the contact between Councillor
Lovell and the parish clerk, regardiess of the volume of such contact, although the ethical standards officer
appreciated that the clerk had limited hours in which to deal with Councillor Lovell’s requests

In refation to the August meeting, the ethical standards officer considered conflicting oral evidence, taking into
account that people involved in a debate may take away different things from what may have actually been said
The ethical standards officer considered that the context of the meeting was of one in which various terms were
used to describe the clerk’s reports as inaccurate, but describing someone’s work as inaccurate is not the same as
calling them a fiar

The ethical standards officer locked at an email that the clerk sent to a number of councillors, asking for their views
on the draft August minute. noting that those selected councillors were also presented with alternative drafts of this
minute. The clerk referred to a sentence in one draft, containing the ‘liar’ remark, by saying that he had been
advised to record what Councillor Lovell “actually said”. In the alternate version, which he described as the 'actual’
August minute, the 'liar’ remark was omitted.

Itis common practice for a clerk to send the council chair a draft copy of minutes, in order o identify and correct
errars and so on. The ethical standards officer would usually take the minute as a persuasive account of a
meeting. However, in this case there were alternate versions circulated to some members prior to finalisation. The
ethical standards officer saw no evidence that any of the members came back to the clerk to say which version
was more accurate. The markedly different versions of the minute meant that the ethical standards officer could
not rely on it as conclusive proof of Councillor Lovell's words.

The ethical standards officer, having considered the amount of uncertainty about the evidence, including the
conflicting witness accounts, gave the subject member the benefit of the doubt and did not find, on the balance of
probabilities, that Councillor Lovell made the alleged remark at the meeting.

In relation to the complaint about Councillor Lovell's conduct towards the locum clerk, the ethical standards officer
did not consider the incidents cited to be offensive, intimidating, malicious, insulting or humiliating. Neither were
they based on an abuse or misuse of Councillor Lovel’s power. Counciilor Lovell had questioned the locum clerk’s
advice and taken independent advice, as any councillor might properly do. The ethical standards officer did not,
therefore, consider Councillor Lovell’s actions to be bullying or disreputable, although she accepted that the
situation may have been uncomfortable or embarrassing for the locum clerk.

Finally. the ethical standards officer concluded that the display of official council notices was a long-standing and
well understood arrangement, whereby Councillor Lovell would display the notices on the clerk’s behalf in order to
save the clerk time and the council money. There was no evidence that Councillor Lovell was not acting in good
faith when he displayed the council notice, recording the time and date at which he put the notice up.

Relevant paragraphs of the Code of Conduct

The allegations in this case relate to paragraphs 3(1), 3(2) and 5 of the Code of Conduct.
Paragraph 3(1) states that a member must "treat others with respect”.
Paragraph 3(2) states that a member must not “bully any person”.

Paragraph 5 states that "a member must not in his official capacity, or any other circumstance, conduct himself in a
manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing his office or authority into disrepute”.

Page 8

Page 1 of 2



Standards Board for England - Barlborough Parish Council

Barlborough Parish Council

Case no. SBE05102
Member: Councillor Eion Watts
Authority: Barlborough Parish Council
Date received: 24 Mar 2009
Date completed: 21 Aug 2009

Aliegation:

The member failed to treat others with respect and bullied another person.
Standards Board outcome:
The ethical standards officer found that the member did not breach the Code of Conduct.

Councillor Eion Watts was the chair of Bartborough Parish Council from May 2007 to May 2008, the period
covered by the allegations.

The complainant alleged that Councillor Watts:

« Ridiculed. bullied. shouted down and ignored an employee of the council.
= Accused her of political bias and implied that she was a liar in public and private meetings.

» {llegally convened a parish council meeting at a time when she could not attend and at which the council
decided to make her role redundant.

= Intimidated and bullied her by threatening that she would lose her job when she refused to act in a way that she
believed to be illegal

» Bullied her by dealing with the grievance she brought against the councit and by ruling in the council’s favour,
and also by dealing with subsequent appeal and declaring it to be out of time.

= Used the grievance procedure in a second grievance case to bully her.

= Allowed the public in council meetings to shout at her, call her names and belittle her. Influenced the next chair,
Councillor Oldknow. to allow the complainant’s grievance, a disciplinary case against and her possible
redundancy to be discussed in public

The complainant kept a log of incidents over the period in question and used this to substantiate her allegations.
The ethical standards officer found that the complainant did not document any incidents of Councillor Watts
shouting at her in her log and she did not go on to allege this in interview. No other witnesses recalled such
behaviour from Councillor Watts.

No substantive incidents were logged in which Councillor Watts ridiculed the complainant or suggested that she
was a liar. The ethical standards officer considered that when Councillor Watts questioned the complainant's
political neutrality, he was raising legitimate concerns. as chair, about the complainant’s role and that his concerns
were properly expressed.

Two of the complainant’s allegations that Councillor Watts ignored her involved him not greeting her. The ethical
standards officer considered that, even if these allegations were proven true, failure to greet the complainant would
not amount to disrespect. In other cases, the complainant alleged that Councillor Watts ignored her advice as a
council officer. This Councillor Watts was entitled to do, as the complainant’s role was to advise and the chair’s or
the council’s role was to take or reject such advice and accept responsibility for any actions taken.

Similarly, in the matter of the council meeting that the complainant alleges Councillor Watts convened illegally, the
ethical standards officer noted that Councillor Watts sought an opinion on the matter from a legal officer of the
district council who advised him that he could convene a council meeting in the complainant’s extended absence,
and the decision to go ahead with the meeting was the responsibility of him and the council as a whole. The
decision to reorganise the complainant'’s role was aiso that of the council, and not Councillor Watts alone.

Furthermare, contrary to the complainant’s allegation, the ethical standards officer found that she had not been
unable to attend the meeting, but had chosen not to. This was the incident which led to a disciplinary case against
her.

In the matter of the complainant's first grievance, this was made against the council and not Councillor Watts. The
ethical standards officer found that the procedure Councillor Watts put in place, whereby he and his vice chair
heard the grievance and the council heard the appeal against it, was one which he was justified in adopting and
which the complainant accepted in writing. The complainant’s appeat was genuinely out of time, having been made
more than the stipulated number of days after she received the decision from the hearing, which was given to her
In writing and delivered by hand in front of a witness.

Councillor Watts took no part in the complainant’'s second grievance, which was directly against him.

The complainant was able to cite very few incidents in which the public had shouted at her, ridiculed her or called
her names at council meetings chaired by Councillor Watts. The ethical standards officer found no evidence that
Councillor Watts encouraged such behaviour or allowed it to continue without intervening.

Councillor Oldknow's conduct as chair was not considered by the ethical standards officer to be behaviour by
Councillor Watts which could be held to be disrespectful or bullying.

Overall, there were no incidents of Councillor Watts being abusive to the complainant, which were satisfactorily

Page 9

Page 1 of 2



Standards Board for England - Barlborough Parish Council Page 2 of 2

evidenced by her or any witnesses interviewed. The incidents for which evidence was cited did not amount, in the
opinion of the ethical standards officer, either individually or collectively, to disrespect or bullying

Consequently, the ethical standards officer found that the member did not breach the Code of Conduct

Relevant paragraphs of the Code of Conduct

# Print this page

Page 10



1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

23

3.2

3.3

Agenda ltem 7

EXETER CITY COUNCIL
STANDARDS COMMITTEE
2 DECEMBER 2009

CHAIRMAN’S UPDATE ON MEETING WITH GROUP LEADERS.

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT:

To update Members of the Standards Committee on the recent dialogue that that has
taken place with Exeter City Council’'s Group Leaders.

MEETING WITH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL:

The Independent Members met Mr Philip Bostock, Chief Executive and Mr Andrew
Fullam, Leader of the Council, on 18" August in order to exchange views on the work
of the Standards Committee. There was satisfaction expressed by all present with
the workings of the Committee. Training for Councillors was discussed with the
objective of ensuring they were kept up-to-date with what is still an evolving situation
but avoiding over-burdening them.

The Leader welcomed the Standards Committee Chairman’s report to full Council.
He hoped this would be an annual event.

The Standards Committee’s Chairman indicated that the Independent Members were
grateful for the support they received generally and specifically from the Council’s
Officers. He noted with pleasure the kind words of the Lord Mayor.

MEETING WITH THE GROUP LEADERS:

The Chairman subsequently met the leaders of the political groups on 18"
November. He outlined the purpose of the Standards Committee in the context of
national guidelines. He reminded them that Standards for England were still evolving
the system with the result there were still changes taking place. It was important for
Councillors to be made aware of those matters that might affect them. While the
Chairman of the Standards Committee was of the view that care should be taken not
to add to Councillors workload, there was a need to ensure awareness about any
newer provisions made in the legislation. The induction of new Councillors was
identified as one important time to do this.

The Chairman’s Report to Council was again raised with the hope this would take
place annually. There was a valuable suggestion that the Annual Report of the
Standards Committee might be more widely publicised perhaps by the Independent
Chairman being invited to speak to the press.

The Chairman was pleased to say that the number of complaints in Exeter is small
compared with adjacent authorities. Although there is some flexibility in the
procedures, once a complaint has been made formally then there is a clear sequence
the Monitoring Officer and Standards Committee have to take. The Chairman hoped
complaints remained at a low level as it was his view generally that prevention was a
better strategy.

1

Page 11



3.4 It is the Chairman’s view that these two meetings were useful in ensuring everyone
locally was aware of the Standards Committee. In addition they fulfilled Standards for
England’s Guidance for good governance by ensuring there was a way for a two way
exchange of views.

4.0 RECOMMENDED that:

4.1 Members note the content of this report.

Brian J Kirby
Independent Chairman for the Standards Committee

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report: None

Page 12



	Agenda
	5 Standards for England Interventions, Dispensation and Joint Standards Committees
	6 Update on Case Law
	7 Chairman's Report - Update on Meeting with Group Leaders

